NortBWest
[ EICESTERSHIRE

DISTRIET GOUNEGEIL

at the heart o][ the National Forest

Meeting LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
Time/Day/Date 2.00 pm on Tuesday, 20 December 2016
Location Council Chamber, Council Offices, Coalville
Officer to contact Democratic Services (01530 454512)

Licensing Enforcement Officer (01530 454596)

All persons present are reminded that the meeting may be recorded and by attending this
meeting you are giving your consent to being filmed and your image being used. You are kindly
requested to make it known to the Chairman if you intend to film or record this meeting.

The Monitoring Officer would like to remind members that when they are considering whether
the following items are exempt information under the relevant paragraph under part 1 of
Schedule 12A of the Local Government Act 1972 they must have regard to the public interest
test. This means that members must consider, for each item, whether the public interest in
maintaining the exemption from disclosure outweighs the public interest in making the item
available to the public.
NOTIFICATION OF HEARING

Item Pages
1 ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN
2 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
3 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

Under the Code of Conduct members are reminded that in declaring

disclosable interests you should make clear the nature of that interest and
whether it is pecuniary or non-pecuniary.

4 CONSIDERATION OF OBJECTION NOTICE IN RELATION TO A
TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE

PREMISES: Favourite Chicken and Pizza, 59 Market Street, Ashby de la 3-60
Zouch, Leicestershire LE65 1AH

APPLICANT: Chief Officer of Police

To consider an objection notice to a Temporary Event Notice in respect of the
above.

4 “"\\'I,J COUNCIL OFFICES. COALVILLE, LEICESTERSHIRE, LE67 3FJ # TEL (01530) 454545 # FAX (01530) 454506

A8

L

1
-‘."\”

INVESTOR IN PEOPLE

DX 23662 COALVILLE # MINICOM : (01530) 454542 % WEB SITE : http://www.nwleics.gov.uk



A representation has been received from the Chief Officer of Police in
response to the Temporary Event Notice. A Notice of Hearing inviting them to
attend has been sent to each of them. If they fail to attend, the hearing can be
held in their absence or adjourned.

The following documents are attached: -
a) Report of the Licensing Enforcement Officer

At the beginning of the Hearing, the authority shall explain to the parties the
procedure it is proposed to follow. The Hearing shall take the form of a
discussion led by the authority and cross-examination shall not be permitted
unless it is required to consider the representations.

Circulation:

Councillor R Ashman

Councillor J Clarke

Councillor M Specht

Councillor G Hoult (reserve member)



Agenda Item 4

NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE - 20 DECEMBER 2016

Title of report OBJECTION IN RELATION TO A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE

Portfolio Holder Councillor Alison Smith
01530 835668
alison.smith@nwleicestershire.gov.uk

Environmental Health Team Manager
01530 454610

Contacts lee.mansfield@nwleicestershire.gov.uk

Licensing Enforcement Officer
01530 454838
paul.dennis@nwleicestershire.gov.uk

To consider an objection notice made by the Chief Officer of Police
in response to a Temporary Event Notice (TEN) in respect of the
premises trading as Favourite Chicken and Pizza located at 59
Market Street, Ashby de la Zouch, Leicestershire, LE65 1AH. This
report outlines the TEN and summarises the representation
received. It also highlights the licensing objectives, the relevant
parts of Government guidance and the pertinent sections of the
Licensing Authority’s Licensing Policy.

Purpose of report

Business and Jobs

Council Priorities .
Homes and Communities

Implications:

Implications arising from an appeal made to the Magistrates Court

Financial/Staff by anyone aggrieved by the decision of the Sub-Committee.

Link to relevant CAT Business CAT.

The usual risks of cost involved if the notice giver appeals against
the decision of the Sub-Committee. In any event and in order to
Risk Management mitigate these risks, the Sub-Committee should give clear reasons
for its decisions and any such reasons would need to be
substantiated in Court.

Equality Impact Screening already undertaken, issues identified

Equalities Impact Screening actioned



mailto:alison.smith@nwleicestershire.gov.uk
mailto:lee.mansfield@nwleicestershire.gov.uk
mailto:paul.dennis@nwleicestershire.gov.uk

Human Rights

Article 1 of Protocol 1 of the European Convention of Human
Rights provides that everyone is entitled to the peaceful enjoyment
of his possessions, except in the public interest and subject to the
conditions provided for by law.

Transformational Not applicable
Government PP '
Consultees Leicestershire Constabulary, Environmental Health (Environmental

Protection — Street Action Team).

Background papers

Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 -
available for reference at www.culture.gov.uk and Statement of
Licensing Policy -available for reference at
www.nwleics.gov.uk/licensing

THAT THE SUB-COMMITTEE CONSIDER THE POLICE

Recommendations OBJECTION NOTICE AND DETERMINE WHETHER OR NOT TO

ISSUE A COUNTER NOTICE.

1.0

11

1.2

1.3

14

15

1.6

Background

The premises are a ‘takeaway/restaurant’ located at 59 Market Street, Ashby de la Zouch,
Leicestershire, LE65 1AH and currently hold a premises licence issued under the
Licensing Act 2003. A copy of the premises licence is attached as appendix 1.

A map showing the location of the premises is attached as appendix 2.

On 9 December 2016, Three Temporary Event Notices (TENs) were received from Fida
Hussain regarding the intended use of the premises for the provision of late night
refreshment. The first late TEN was for the provision of late night refreshment from the end
of permitted hours at 02:30am until 04:00am on Saturday, 17 and Sunday, 18 December
2016. A copy of the notice is attached as appendix 3.

The second late TEN was for the provision of late night refreshment from the end of
permitted hours until 02:00am on Thursday, 22 and Friday, 23 December and until
04:00am on Saturday, 24 and Sunday, 25 December 2016. A copy of the notice is
attached as appendix 4.

The third TEN was for the provision of late night refreshment from the end of permitted
hours until 02:00am on Friday, 30 December and until 04:00am on Saturday, 31
December 2016 and Sunday, 1 January 2017. A copy of the notice is attached as
appendix 5.

On Wednesday, 14 December, a representation was received from the Police for all three
TENS. This representation is related to the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety
and the prevention of Public nuisance. It states that the Police have evidence of breaches
of conditions of their current licence on 12, 13 and 20 November 2016. A copy of the
representation is attached as appendix 6.



http://www.culture.gov.uk/
http://www.nwleics.gov.uk/licensing

1.7

1.8

1.9

1.10

1.11

1.12

2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

3.0

3.1

As a consequence of the Police objection to the first late TEN on Saturday, 17 and
Sunday, 18 December 2016, the event will not go ahead. A counter notice was issued on
Wednesday, 14 December 2016 and is attached as appendix 7.

Similarly, as a consequence of the Police objection to the second late TEN on Thursday,
22 December to Sunday, 25 December 2016, the event will not go ahead. A counter notice
was issued on Thursday, 15 December 2016 and is attached as appendix 8.

As a consequence of the Police representation to the third TEN from Friday, 30 December
until Sunday, 1 January 2017, the Licensing Authority must hold a hearing to consider the
objection notice unless the premise user, the Police and the Licensing Authority all agree
that a hearing is not necessary.

A permitted temporary activity is a licensable activity that is carried out in accordance with
a Temporary Event Notice under Section 100 and in compliance with the provisions of Part
5 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The TEN is subject to various restrictions and limits. Where the requirements for obtaining
a TEN cannot be met, the licensable activity can only be authorised by way of a premises
licence.

Officers are satisfied that the TENs have been properly served and the criteria in respect
of TENs have been met.

Representations

In respect of a TEN, the notice giver is responsible for submitting a copy of the notice to
the Chief Officer of Police and the Environmental Health Section no later than 10 working
days before the day on which the event begins or 5 working days before the event if a late
notice. If the Chief Officer of Police or Environmental Health Section is satisfied that
allowing the premises to be used in accordance with the notice would undermine any of
the licensing objectives, he must give a notice to the Licensing Authority and premises
licence user detailing the reasons for the decision.

A copy of the relevant notice was posted to the Chief Officer of Police as required. An
objection notice was received from the Police on 14 December 2016 for the temporary
event notice on the grounds of the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety and the
prevention of public nuisance. The notices were also served to the notice giver and the
premises.

No representation has been received from the Environmental Health Section.
(Environmental Protection — Street Action Team).

Statutory Guidance

In making its decision, the Sub-Committee is obliged to have regard to Guidance issued
by the Secretary of State under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. All Licensing
Committee members have been provided with a full copy of the guidance document.
Officers consider that paragraphs 7.1 to 7.39 may have a bearing upon the decision of the
Sub-Committee.



4.0

4.1

5.0

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

5.5

Statement of Licensing Policy

The Sub-Committee is also obliged to have regard to its own Statement of Licensing
Policy. Officers consider that paragraphs 16.1 to 16.3 may have a bearing upon the
decision of the Sub-Committee. The provisions of the Saturation Policy do not apply to
TENS.

Observations

The Committee is obliged to make its determination with a view to promoting the licensing
objectives which are;

The prevention of crime and disorder;
The prevention of public nuisance;
Public safety

The protection of children from harm.

If the TEN is in connection with licensable activities at a licensed premises, the Licensing
authority may also impose one or more of the existing licence conditions of the TEN
(insofar as such conditions are not inconsistent with the event) if it considers that it is
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

If having regard to the objection notice, the Licensing Authority is satisfied that it is
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives it must give a counter notice
detailing the reasons for the decision to the premises user in which case the event cannot
proceed.

If the Licensing Authority determines not to give a counter notice, it must give the notice of
its decision to the premises user and the Police. The decision whether to issue a counter
notice or not must be made and notices issued at least 24 hours before the event is due to
begin.

There is a right of appeal to the Magistrates Court against the decision of the Sub-
Committee by the premises user if a Counter Notice is issued, or the Police Authority if no
Counter Notice is issued. Notwithstanding this, no appeal may be brought later than 5
working days before the day on which the temporary event begins.



NortBWes‘c
[ EICESTERSHIRE

DISTRICT COUNGCIL

NORTH WEST LEICESTERSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

APPENDIX 1

Premises licence number NWL20436

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Favourite Chicken and Pizza, 59 Market Street, Ashby De La Zouch

Post town Post code
Leicestershire LE65 1AH

Telephone number
01530 411113

Where the licence is time limited the dates

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Provision of Late Night Refreshment

The time the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities
Provision of Late Night Refreshment

Sunday to Thursday - 23:00hrs to 00:00hrs
Friday and Saturday - 23:00hrs to 02:30hrs

The opening hours of the premises

Sunday to Thursday - 23:00hrs to 00:00hrs
Friday and Saturday - 23:00hrs to 02:30hrs

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off

supplies

7 Favourite Chicken and Pizza, Ashby de la Zouch




Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and e-mail (where relevant) of holder
of premises licence

Mr Fida Hussain
59 Market Street
Ashby de la Zouch
Leicestershire
LE65 1AH

Telephone Number _

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where
applicable) N/A

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the
premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol N/A

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated
premises supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

N/A

Signed:

Andrew Cooper
Licensing Enforcement Officer
Dated: 22" November 2016

8 Favourite Chicken and Pizza, Ashby de la Zouch




Annex 1 — Mandatory conditions

9 Favourite Chicken and Pizza, Ashby de la Zouch



Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

1. The Licensee, the person in charge as a manager or supervisor in the premises shall
ensure that at all times there is sufficient competent staff on duty at the premises for
the purpose of fulfilling the terms and conditions of the licence and for preventing
crime and disorder.

2. The Licensee shall ensure that all staff undertakes suitable training in their
responsibilities. Records shall be kept of training and refresher training.

3. The CCTYV system shall conform to the following points:

e Cameras must be sited to observe the entrance and exit doors
both inside and outside.

e Cameras on the entrances must capture full frame shots of heads
and shoulders of all people entering the premises i.e. capable of
identification.

e Cameras viewing till areas must capture frames not less than 50%
of screen.

e Cameras overlooking floor areas should be wide angled to give
overview of the premises.

e Be capable of visually confirming the nature of the crime

committed.

Provide a linked record of date, time, and place of any image

Provide good quality images — colour during opening times.

Operate under existing light levels within and outside the premises.

Have the recording device located in a secure area or locked

cabinet.

Have a monitor to review images and record picture quality.

e Be regularly maintained to ensure continuous capture and
retention of images.

¢ Have signage displayed in the customer area to advise that CCTV
is in operation.

Digital images must be kept for 31 days.

¢ Police shall have access to images at any reasonable time.

e The equipment must have a suitable export method e.g. CD/DVD
writer so that the Police can make an evidential copy of the data
they require. The data should be in the native file format to ensure
that no image quality is lost when making the copy, if the format is
non-standard then the manufacturer should supply the relay
software to ensure that the video on the CD can be replayed by the
Police on a standard computer. Copies must be made available to
the Police on request.

4. A monitored alarm system shall be installed at the premises.
5. All customers shall be asked to leave quietly. Clear and legible notices shall be

prominently displayed to remind customers to leave quietly and have regard to
neighbours.

10 Favourite Chicken and Pizza, Ashby de la Zouch



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Annex 2 — Conditions consistent with the operating schedule — continued

A suitably worded sign of sufficient size and clarity must be displayed at the point of
entry to the premises and in a suitable location at the point of sale advising
customers “caution hot food and drink”

To prevent a risk to public safety, tables and chairs shall be permanently affixed to
the floors by being bolted down at all times.

All tables and chairs shall be cleared by 02.00hrs on Fridays and Saturdays and no
persons shall be permitted to eat at tables and chairs after this time.

All orders for food and drink shall cease at 02.15hrs on Fridays and Saturdays

No new customers shall be permitted to enter the premises after 02.15hrs on Fridays
and Saturdays. The doors to the premises shall be closed by 02.15hrs and the
dispersal of remaining customers shall be managed by the approved door staff.

All illuminated signage and lights where possible shall be turned off at 02.15hrs on
Fridays and Saturdays to give an impression that the premises are no longer open
for trade.

The premises shall complete and retain an incident book that will be made available
to Police and local authority upon request. The book will detail time, date, location a
précis of the incident, details of police officers attending, known injuries, name (if
known) / description of persons involved.

Overcrowding shall not be allowed in any part of the premises.

The licence holder shall monitor Market Street for a distance of 25 metres in each
direction from the curtilage of the licensed premises after 23:00 hours to ensure that
patrons are not littering the street and/or residents property or causing a nuisance to
residents.

Patrons shall be prevented from eating and drinking immediately outside the
premises after 23:00 hours.

Any queues inside or outside the premises shall be monitored by a member of staff
to ensure compliance with the licensing objectives.

11 Favourite Chicken and Pizza, Ashby de la Zouch



Annex 3 — Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

1. Toemploy 1 SIA authorised door staff between the hours of 23:00 and the terminal hour
the following morning on Friday and Saturday.

12 Favourite Chicken and Pizza, Ashby de la Zouch



Annex 4 - Plans

05:] :8]02S
Z 10 7 upjd 100} pabinju3

umoys uoyjewsoyu o onandse

44 04 5€ pD140 51 994UJeN6 0u pue *juasasd 3q Are jeyi
OO 10 510433 ‘SaPUELIIP UE Joj 13 j€POSEY 9O
kq paydade s injgen ou Pl

34} Uo 51 K18 P UE 0} olinGays “4UBIdDa. powey
4} 40 95 BASADIKD PUE 9196 B3 J0) PaNSS] ¥ BUAEIP SL

[ ownvea sws wows aavos sw i swormnea o

0S:] :8|02S
Z 10 | upjd 100} pabipju3

001:1 -@103S
uo|d 4004

Favourite Chicken and Pizza, Ashby de la Zouch

13



This page is intentionally left blank






This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 3

Temporary Event Notice

Before completing this notice, please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If you are
completing this notice by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases, ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink or typed. Use additional sheets if
necessary. You should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must send at
least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority and additional copies must be sent to the
chief officer of police and the local authority exercising environmental health functions for the
area in which the premises are situated. The licensing authority will give to you written
acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice.

I, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of
my proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described below.

1. The personal details of premises user (Please read nofe 1) R T

1. Your name

Title Mr |z/f\/[rs [] Miss [[] Ms [] Other (please state)

Surname .
Forenames F Id A

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if applicable.
Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Title Mr [] Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] Other (please state)

Surname .
Forenames H ‘-(/ggq (N -
3. Your date of birth | Day & \4 Month 'R Year \ARKRS

4. Your place of birth | e\ A\«

5. National Insurance Number the separate
correspondence
box below)

6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you complete
the separate correspondence box below)

SA Malcek Liveek AhDY

Post town Y‘\ SL\ b D/ Postcode L€ (g% /,L !A\“\

7. Other contact details

Telephone numbers
Daytime

Evening (optional)
Mobile (optional)
Fax number

(optional)

E-Mail address (if
available)

8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below, we will use this
address to correspond with you)

Post town | Postcode




9. Alternative contact details (if applicable)

Telephone numbers:
Daytime

Evening (optional)
Mobile (optional)

Fax number
(optional)

E-Mail address (if
available)

2T he pronises NSRS SRR o T B Lo L

Please give the address of the premises where you intend to carry on the licensable activities or,
if it has no address, give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey references)
(Please read note 2)

59 mavkll sevece ALhb 7

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the premises (or
any part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate number below.

Premises licence number WL 2oy 36,

Club premises certificate number Nl (A

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to
which this notice applies, please give a description and details below. (Please read note 3)

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

“Vae c/u_!iuﬁ

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

Xwied exlenije of hauv=

18




‘3. Thélicensableactivities ~ = 0 o

Please state the licensable activities that you_i_nze-r;d to carry on at the bren;sés (please tick all
licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please read note 6)

The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the
club

The provision of regulated entertainment

The provision of late night refreshment

Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 7)

N0 OO

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities. (Please
read note 8)

I ape s s T

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable
activities(please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 9)

QfOM oL — OK-0dD

(66%0«@ mba 50«:{@‘\

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you intend to allow to
be present at the premises during the times when you intend to carry on licensable Z 5
activities, including any staff, organisers or performers. (Please read note 10)
If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, please state | On the |:|
whether the supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or premises
both(please tick as appropriate). (Please read note 11) only

Off the

premises D

‘(\)\\P/ : only
Both D

Please state if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so,
please state the times during the event period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment.
(please read note 12)

O

19




4. Personal licence holders (Please read note 13)

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence? (Please tick)

Yes

| If “Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority

Licence number

Date of issue

Date of expiry

Any further relevant details

Happl:,'\tt;fj.!_ou) i S Wty

s temporary event noﬁees ynq"ﬁa\re grven (PleaSe read note_l4 amﬂzck ﬂre boxes that G

Have you previously given a temporary event notlce in respect of any premrses for
events falling in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving
this temporary event notice?

Yes

__No. \

If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices (including the
number of late temporary event notices, if any) you have given for events in that
same calendar year

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the
event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Yes

[

ot

[16 Associates and business colleagues (Please fead note 15 and ick the boxes that apply (o you)

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in the same
calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice?

Yes

[l

No

LY

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices (including
the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your associate(s) have given for
events in the same calendar year.

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the same
premises in which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after
the event period proposed in this notice?

Yes

No

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities given
a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar year as the event for
which you are now giving a temporary event notice?

Yes

No

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your business
colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities
already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event
period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Yes

20



7. Checklist (Please read note 16)

I have: (Please tick the appropriate boxes)

Sent at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in which the
premises are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the premises
are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental health functions
for the area in which the premises are situated

If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, sent at least one copy
of this notice to each additional licensing authority

e

If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this notice to each
additional chief officer of police

If the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, sent a copy of this notice
to each additional local authority exercising environmental health functions

Made or enclosed payment of the fee for the application

Signed the declaration in Section 9 below

YRETNININEIS

..-_,_ TS i' AN ‘:l_'l— 2 :‘-__'I_- ' G e 1._\;',"_‘ i

Ttisa condltlon of thls temporary event notice that where the relevant hcensable act1v1t1es
described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or
under the authority of the premises user.

9. Declarations (Please read note 18) L R P

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and bellef

I understand that it is an offence:

(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with this temporary
event notice and that a person is liable on summary conviction for such an offence to a fine not
exceeding level 5 on the standard scale; and

(ii) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is
liable on summary conviction for any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to
imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.

Date 'SP\P\Q_.—Q,.D\C:

N f
g | Fada NUNSAC 4,

For completion by the licensing authority

710, Acknowledgement (Pleaseread nole 19)

I acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice.

Signature
On behalf of the licensing authority

Date

Name of
Officer signing

21



NOTES
General

In these notes, a person who gives a temporary event notice is called a “premises user”.

The police and local authority exercising environmental health functions may intervene on the
grounds of any of the four licensing objectives (the prevention of crime and disorder, public
safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the protection of children from harm) to prevent the
occurrence of an event at which permitted temporary activities are to take place or to agree a
modification of the arrangements for such an event. However, the licensing authority will
intervene of its own volition in the cases described below.

First, it will issue a counter notice if there is an objection to a late temporary event notice (see
note 7 below).

Secondly, it may issue a notice in relation to its decision to impose conditions on a temporary
event notice (see note 2 below).

Thirdly, it will issue a counter notice if the first, second, third and fifth of the limits set out below
would be exceeded. If any of the limits below are breached or if a counter notice has been issued,
any licensable activities taking place would be unauthorised and the premises user would be
liable to prosecution. The limitations apply to:

e the number of times a person may give a temporary event notice (50 times per
year for a personal licence holder and S times per year for other people);

e the number of times a person may give a late temporary event notice (10 times
per year for a personal licence holder and 2 times per year for other people);

e the number of times a temporary event notice may be given in respect of any
particular premises (15 times in a calendar year);

e the length of time a temporary event may last for these purposes (168 hours or 7
days);

e the maximum aggregate duration of the periods covered by temporary event
notices at any individual premises (21 days per calendar year); and

o the scale of the event in terms of the maximum number of people attending at any
one time (a maximum of 499).

For the purposes of determining the overall limits of 50 temporary event notices per personal
licence holder (in a calendar year) and of 5 for a non-personal licence holder (in a calendar year),
temporary event notices given by an associate or a person who is in business with a premises user
(and that business involves carrying on licensable activities) count towards those totals. The
limits applying to late temporary event notices are included within the overall limits applying to
the total number of temporary event notices. Note 15 below sets out the definition of an
“associate”.

When permitted temporary activities take place, a premises user must ensure that either:
e acopy of the temporary event notice is prominently displayed at the premises; or
e the temporary event notice is kept at the premises either in his own custody or in
the custody of a person present and working at the premises and whom he has

nominated for that purpose.

Where the temporary event notice is in the custody of a nominated person, a notice specifying
that fact and the position held by that person must be displayed prominently at the premises.

Where the temporary event notice or a notice specifying the nominated person is not displayed, a
constable or an authorised person (for example, a licensing officer, fire officer or environmental

22



health officer) may require the premises user to produce the temporary event notice for
examination. Similarly, where the nominated person has the temporary event notice in his
custody, a constable or authorised person may require that person to produce it for examination.
Failure to produce the temporary event notice without reasonable excuse would be an offence.

It should also be noted that the following, among other things, are offences under the Licensing
Act 2003:

e the sale or supply of alcohol to children under 18 years of age (maximum fine on
conviction is an unlimited fine);

e allowing the sale of alcohol to children under 18 (maximum fine on conviction is
an unlimited fine);

e knowingly allowing the consumption of alcohol on the premises by a person aged
under 18 (maximum fine on conviction is an unlimited fine);

e allowing disorderly behaviour on the premises (maximum fine on conviction is a
fine not exceeding level 3 on the standard scale, currently £1,000);

e the sale of alcohol to a person who is drunk (maximum fine on conviction is a
fine not exceeding level 3 on the standard scale, currently £1,000);

e obtaining alcohol for a person who is drunk (maximum fine on conviction is a
fine not exceeding level 3 on the standard scale, currently £1,000);

e knowingly allowing a person aged under 18 to make any sale or supply of
alcohol unless the sale or supply has been specifically approved by the premises
user or any individual aged 18 or over who has been authorised for this purpose
by the premises user (maximum fine on conviction is a fine not exceeding level 1
on the standard scale, currently £200); and

e knowingly keeping or allowing to be kept on the premises any smuggled goods
which have been imported without payment of duty or which have otherwise
been unlawfully imported (maximum fine on conviction is a fine not exceeding
level 3 on the standard scale, currently £1,000).

In addition, where the premises are to be used primarily or exclusively for the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises, it is an offence to allow children under 16 to be present
when the premises are open for that purpose unless they are accompanied by an adult. In the case
of any premises at which sales or supplies of alcohol are taking place at all, it is an offence for a
child under 16 to be present there between the hours of midnight and 5am unless accompanied by
an adult. In both instances, the penalty on conviction is a fine not exceeding level 3 on the
standard scale, currently £1,000.

Note 1

A temporary event notice may only be given by an individual and not, for example, by an
organisation or club or business. The individual giving the notice is the proposed “premises
user”. Within businesses, clubs or organisations, one individual will therefore need to be
identified as the proposed premises user.

If you include an e-mail address in section 1(7) or 1(9), the licensing authority may send to this

the acknowledgement of receipt of your notice or any notice or counter notice it is required to
give under sections 104A, 106A or 107 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Note 2
For the purposes of the Licensing Act 2003, “premises” means any place. Premises will therefore

not always be a building with a formal address and postcode. Premises can include, for example,
public parks, recreation grounds and private land.

23



If a premises licence or club premises certificate has effect in relation to the premises (or any part
of the premises) which you want to use to carry on licensable activities, it is possible that any

conditions which apply to the licence or certificate may be imposed on the temporary event notice
if certain pre-conditions are met. These pre-conditions are that the police or the local authority
exercising environmental health functions object to the notice and the licensing authority decides:

e not to give a counter notice under section 105 of the Licensing Act 2003;

e the conditions apply to the licence or certificate; and

e the imposition of the conditions on the notice would not be inconsistent with the
carrying on of the licensable activities under the notice.

Note 3

A temporary event notice can be given for part of a building, such as a single room or a plot
within a larger area of land. You should provide a clear description of the area in which you
propose to carry on licensable activities. This is important as any licensable activities conducted
outside the area of the premises protected by the authority of this temporary event notice would
be unlawful and could lead to prosecution.

In addition, when holding the proposed event, the premises user would need to be able to restrict
the number of people on the premises at any one time when licensable activities are taking place
to less than 500. If more than 499 are on the premises when licensable activities are being carried
on, the licensable activities would be unlawful and the premises user would be liable to
prosecution. The maximum figure of 499 includes, for example, staff, organisers, stewards and
performers.

Note 4
A description of the nature of the premises assists the chief officer of police and local authority
exercising environmental health functions in deciding if any issues relating to the licensing

objectives are likely to arise. You should state clearly that the premises to be used are, for
example, a public house, a restaurant, an open field, a village hall or a beer tent.

Note 5

A description of the nature of the event similarly assists the chief officer of police and local
authority exercising environmental health functions in making a decision as to whether or not to
make an objection. You should state clearly that the event taking place at the premises would be,

for example, a wedding with a pay bar, the supply of beer at a particular farmers’ market, a
discotheque, the performance of a string quartet, a folk group or a rock band.

Note 6

The licensable activities are:
the sale by retail of alcohol;
the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of a club;
the provision of regulated entertainment; and

the provision of late night refreshment.

24



Please refer to Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003 for fuller details of the definitions
and exemptions relating to regulated entertainment and late night refreshment.

Regulated entertainment, subject to specified conditions and exemptions, includes:

(a) performance of a play;

(b) an exhibition of a film;

(c) an indoor sporting event;

(d) a boxing or wrestling entertainment;
(e) a performance of live music;

® any playing of recorded music;

(2) a performance of dance; and

(h) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g).

If you are uncertain whether or not the activities that you propose are licensable, you should
contact your licensing authority for further advice.

Note 7

Late notices can be given no later than 5 working days but no earlier than 9 working days before
the event in relation to which the notice is given. A late notice given later than 5 working days
before the event to which it relates will be returned as void and the activities described in it will
not be authorised.

The number of late notices that can be given in any one calendar year is limited to 10 for personal
licence holders and 2 for non-personal licence holders. These count towards the total number of
temporary event notices (i.e. 50 temporary event notices per year for personal licence holders and
5 temporary event notices for non-personal licence holders).

If there is an objection from either the police or local authority exercising environmental health
functions, the event will not go ahead and a counter notice will be issued.

Note 8

The maximum period for using premises for licensable activities under the authority of a
temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven days.

Note 9

You should state here the times during the event period, for example 48 hours, when you intend
to carry on licensable activities. For example, you may not intend to carry on licensable activities
throughout the entire 48 hour event period, and may intend to sell alcohol between 8.00 hrs and
23.00 hrs on each of the two days.

Note 10

No more than 499 may be on the premises for a temporary event at any one time when licensable
activities are being carried on. If you intend to have more than 499 attending the event, you
should obtain a premises licence for the event. Your licensing authority should be able to advise
you. The maximum figure of 499 includes not only the audience, spectators or consumers but
also, for example, staff, organisers, stewards and performers who will be present on the premises.

Note 11

If you indicate that alcohol will be supplied only for consumption on the premises, you would be
required to ensure that no person leaves the premises with alcohol supplied there. If such a supply
takes place, the premises user may be liable to prosecution for carrying on an unauthorised
licensable activity. Similarly, if the premises user gives notice that only supplies of alcohol for

25



consumption off the premises will take place, he/she must ensure that alcohol supplied is not
consumed on the premises. The premises user is free to give notice that he/she intends to catry on
both types of supplies. For this purpose, the supply of alcohol includes both of the first two
licensable activities listed in note 6 above.

Note 12

Relevant entertainment is defined in the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
(“the 1982 Act”) as any live performance or any live display of nudity which is of such a nature
that, ignoring financial gain, it must reasonably be assumed to be provided solely or principally
for the purpose of sexually stimulating any member of the audience (whether by verbal or other
means). Relevant entertainment therefore includes, but is not limited to, lap dancing and pole
dancing.

The 1982 Act requires premises which provide relevant entertainment to be licensed under that
Act for this purpose. Premises at which there have not been more than eleven occasions on which
such entertainment has been provided within a period of 12 months, no such occasion has lasted
for more than 24 hours and there has been a period of at least one month between each such
occasion are exempt from the requirement to obtain a licence under the 1982 Act. Such premises
are likely instead to require an authorisation under the Licensing Act 2003 to be used for such
activities as these are a licensable activity (the provision of regulated entertainment — see note 6
above). A temporary event notice may be given for this purpose.

Note 13

The holder of a valid personal licence issued under the Licensing Act 2003 may give up to 50
temporary event notices in any calendar year subject to the other limitations in the 2003 Act. A
proposed premises user who holds such a licence should give the details requested.

Note 14

As stated under Note 13, a personal licence holder (issued under the Licensing Act 2003) may
give up to 50 temporary event notices (including 10 late notices) in any calendar year. An
individual who does not hold a personal licence may only give 5 temporary event notices
(including 2 late notices) in England and Wales in any calendar year. A calendar year is the
period

between 1st January to 31st December inclusive in any year.

If an event straddles two calendar years, it will count against the limits on temporary event
notices (15 for each premises, 21 days for each premises, 50 per personal licence holder and 5 for
nonholders) for each year. However, only one notice needs to be given.

For the purposes of determining the overall limits of 50 temporary event notices per personal
licence holder (in a calendar year) and of 5 for a non-personal licence holder (in a calendar year),
temporary event notices given by an associate or a person who is in business with a premises user
(and that business involves carrying on licensable activities) count towards those totals. Note 15
below sets out the definition of an “associate”.

If a temporary event notice has been given for the same premises, by the same premises user, and
would have effect within 24 hours before the start of the event period under the current proposal

or
within 24 hours after the end of that period, the temporary event notice given would be void and
any licensable activities carried on under it would therefore be unlicensed.

For the purposes of determining whether or not the required gap of 24 hours is upheld, temporary
event notices given by an associate or a person who is in business with a premises user (and that

26



business involves carrying on licensable activities) count as if they had been given by the
premises
user.

Note 15

An “associate” of the proposed premises user is:

(a) the spouse or civil partner of that person;
(b) a child, parent, grandchild, grandparent, brother or sister of that person;
(©) an agent or employee of that person; or

(d) the spouse or civil partner of a person within (b) or (c).

For these purposes, a person living with another as that person’s husband or wife is to be treated
as
that person’s spouse.

Note 16

It is a requirement that you send at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority at least
ten working days (or five working days for a late notice) before the commencement of the
proposed licensable activities. The authority will give you written acknowledgement of the
receipt

of the notice. This will be important proof that you gave the notice and when you gave it for the
purposes of the Act. Some premises may be situated in two licensing authority areas, for example,
where a building or field straddles the local authority boundary. Where this is the case, at least
one copy of the notice must be sent to each of the licensing authorities identified, together

with the appropriate fee in each case. In such circumstances, you will receive acknowledgements
from all the relevant licensing authorities.

One copy must be sent to each of the chief officer of police and the local authority exercising
environmental health functions for the area in which the premises is situated at least ten working
days for a standard notice (or five working days for a late notice) before the commencement of
the

proposed licensable activities. Where the premises are situated in two police areas or
environmental health areas, a further copy will need to be sent to the further police force and local
authority exercising environmental health functions.

Note 17

Under the Licensing Act 2003, all temporary event notices are given subject to a mandatory
condition requiring that where the licensable activities involve the supply of alcohol, all such
supplies must be made by or under the authority of the named premises user. If there is a breach
of

this condition, the premises user and the individual making the supply in question would be liable
to prosecution. For this purpose, the supply of alcohol includes both of the first two licensable
activities listed in note 6 above.

Note 18

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in, or in connection with, a
temporary event notice. (A person is to be treated as making a false statement if he produces,
furnishes, signs or otherwise makes use of a document that contains a false statement.) To do so
could result in prosecution and an unlimited fine.

27



Note 19
You should not complete section 10 of the notice, which is for use by the licensing authority. It

may complete this section as one means of giving you written acknowledgement of its receipt of
the notice.

28



APPENDIX 4

Temporary Event Notice

Before completing this notice, please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If you are
completing this notice by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases, ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink or typed. Use additional sheets if
necessary. You should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must send at
least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority and additional copies must be sent to the
chief officer of police and the local authority exercising environmental health functions for the
area in which the premises are situated. The licensing authority will give to you written
acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice.

I, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of
my proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described below.

1. The personal details of premises user (Please read note 1)

1. Your name

Title Mr [\f Mrs [| Miss [ ] Ms [ ] Other (please state)
Surname
Forenames A1 LfCL-
2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if applicable.
Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)
Title Mr [\ Mrs [] Miss [[] Ms [ | Other (please state)
Surname
Forenames WU Can
3. Your date of birth | Day Month Year
4. Your place of birth | & S 4 S >SS
5. National Insurance Number the separate
correspondence
box below)

6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you complete
the separate correspondence box below)

SA MAYrE el -

Post town VA’ SL\ \%{Y Postcode L E 6 = /1 ,4 H

7. Other contact details

Telephone numbers
Daytime

Evening (optional)
Mobile (optional)

Fax number
(optional)

E-Mail address (if
available)

8. Alternative address for correspondence (1f you complete the details below, we will use this
address to correspond with you)

Post town | Postcode

29



9. Alternative contact details (if applicable)

Telephone numbers:
Daytime

Evening (optional)
Mobile (optional)

Fax number
(optional)

E-Mail address (if
available)

2, Thepremises e

Please give the address of the premis_es_where you intend to carry on the licensable activities (_)r,
if it has no address, give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey references)
(Please read note 2)

HShl, Y.

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the premises (or
any part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate number below.

Premises licence number NINZoU RS

Club premises certificate number

If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to
which this notice applies, please give a description and details below. (Please read note 3)

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

Ve Mo @O@

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

e\t~ F> XKnre W,

30




| 3. The licensable activities TAS oy KL A
Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premises (please tick all
licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please read note 6)

The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the
club

The provision of regulated entertainment

The provision of late night refreshment

Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 7)

D[%D L1 O

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities. (Please
read note 8)

2 hilie - 2<|i2lle,

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable
activities(please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 9)

2\ 322 WihmRoRmuded onin oloolrd Y (:‘._._,W@

235 F 200 oaR L Al awrs r\’u—%“@qﬁ MM\@ -

Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you intend to allow to

be present at the premises during the times when you intend to carry on licensable g -
activities, including any staff, organisers or performers. (Please read note 10) P
If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, please state | On the I:l
whether the supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or premises
both(please tick as appropriate). (Please read note 11) only

Off the D

premises

N\ W . only

Both I:l

Please state if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so,
please state the times during the event period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment.
(please read note 12)

v

Wmﬁ-

31



4. Personal licence holders (Please read note 13)

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence? (Please tick) ' Yes | No

If “Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority

Licence number

Date of issue

Date of expiry

Any further relevant details

apply to. yuu') IS | L oG ¢ o s B 2l
Have you previously given a temporary event not1ce in respect of any premlses for Yes | No
events falling in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving I:l Ig_ -
this temporary event notice?

If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices (including the
number of late temporary event notices, if any) you have given for events in that
same calendar year

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the | Yes | No
event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or D E‘ I
b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

6. Associates and business colleagues (Please read note 15 and tick the boxes that apply to youj

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in the same Yes
calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice? |:| m" L

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices (including
the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your associate(s) have given for
events in the same calendar year.

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the same Yes | No

premises in which the event period: |:| IIL/
a) ends 24 hours or less before; or
b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities given | Yes | No
a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar year as the event for L__l Ij‘l—f
which you are now giving a temporary event notice?

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your business
colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities Yes | No
already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event |:| D,—-’
period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or
b) begins 24 hours or less after
the event period proposed in this notice?

32



7. Checklist (Please read note 16)

I have: (Please tick the appropriate boxes)

Sent at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in which the
| premises are situated
Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the premises
are situated
Sent a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental health functions
for the area in which the premises are situated
If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, sent at least one copy
of this notice to each additional licensing authority
If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this notice to each
additional chief officer of police
If the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, sent a copy of this notice
to each additional local authority exercising environmental health functions

Made or enclosed payment of the fee for the application

Signed the declaration in Section 9 below

F?JE'EEF@@

8. Cﬁﬂdlﬂeﬁmlmemdﬂote 17) L e e '\-_r _ﬁr'—':\"‘ Bl S, "' VRS ]
It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant licensable activities
described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or
under the authority of the premises user.

9. Declarations (Please read note 18) R N e RN ok
The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and behef
I understand that it is an offence:
(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with this temporary
event notice and that a person is liable on summary conviction for such an offence to a fine not
exceeding level 5 on the standard scale; and
(ii) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is
liable on summary conviction for any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to
imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.

Date

t 04 10\l
Name of Person '
signing ﬁ&o\ V\\&S a (v

For completion by the licensing authority

10. Acknowledgement (Please read note 19) RCHE 2N N ) D b st F ISR B
I acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice.
Signature
On behalf of the licensing authority
Date
Name of
Officer signing

33



NOTES

General

In these notes, a person who gives a temporary event notice is called a “premises user”.

The police and local authority exercising environmental health functions may intervene on the
grounds of any of the four licensing objectives (the prevention of crime and disorder, public
safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the protection of children from harm) to prevent the
occurrence of an event at which permitted temporary activities are to take place or to agree a
modification of the arrangements for such an event. However, the licensing authority will
intervene of its own volition in the cases described below.

First, it will issue a counter notice if there is an objection to a late temporary event notice (see
note 7 below).

Secondly, it may issue a notice in relation to its decision to impose conditions on a temporary
event notice (see note 2 below).

Thirdly, it will issue a counter notice if the first, second, third and fifth of the limits set out below
would be exceeded. If any of the limits below are breached or if a counter notice has been issued,
any licensable activities taking place would be unauthorised and the premises user would be
liable to prosecution. The limitations apply to:

e the number of times a person may give a temporary event notice (50 times per
year for a personal licence holder and 5 times per year for other people);

e the number of times a person may give a late temporary event notice (10 times
per year for a personal licence holder and 2 times per year for other people);

¢ the number of times a temporary event notice may be given in respect of any
particular premises (15 times in a calendar year);

e the length of time a temporary event may last for these purposes (168 hours or 7
days);

e the maximum aggregate duration of the periods covered by temporary event
notices at any individual premises (21 days per calendar year); and

e the scale of the event in terms of the maximum number of people attending at any
one time (a maximum of 499).

For the purposes of determining the overall limits of 50 temporary event notices per personal
licence holder (in a calendar year) and of 5 for a non-personal licence holder (in a calendar year),
temporary event notices given by an associate or a person who is in business with a premises user
(and that business involves carrying on licensable activities) count towards those totals. The
limits applying to late temporary event notices are included within the overall limits applying to
the total number of temporary event notices. Note 15 below sets out the definition of an
“associate”.

When permitted temporary activities take place, a premises user must ensure that either:

e a copy of the temporary event notice is prominently displayed at the premises; or
e the temporary event notice is kept at the premises either in his own custody or in
the custody of a person present and working at the premises and whom he has

nominated for that purpose.

Where the temporary event notice is in the custody of a nominated person, a notice specifying
that fact and the position held by that person must be displayed prominently at the premises.

Where the temporary event notice or a notice specifying the nominated person is not displayed, a
constable or an authorised person (for example, a licensing officer, fire officer or environmental

34



health officer) may require the premises user to produce the temporary event notice for
examination. Similarly, where the nominated person has the temporary event notice in his
custody, a constable or authorised person may require that person to produce it for examination.
Failure to produce the temporary event notice without reasonable excuse would be an offence.

It should also be noted that the following, among other things, are offences under the Licensing
Act 2003:

o the sale or supply of alcohol to children under 18 years of age (maximum fine on
conviction is an unlimited fine);

e allowing the sale of alcohol to children under 18 (maximum fine on conviction is
an unlimited fine);

e knowingly allowing the consumption of alcohol on the premises by a person aged
under 18 (maximum fine on conviction is an unlimited fine);

¢ allowing disorderly behaviour on the premises (maximum fine on conviction is a
fine not exceeding level 3 on the standard scale, currently £1,000);

e the sale of alcohol to a person who is drunk (maximum fine on conviction is a
fine not exceeding level 3 on the standard scale, currently £1,000);

e obtaining alcohol for a person who is drunk (maximum fine on conviction is a
fine not exceeding level 3 on the standard scale, currently £1,000);

¢ knowingly allowing a person aged under 18 to make any sale or supply of
alcohol unless the sale or supply has been specifically approved by the premises
user or any individual aged 18 or over who has been authorised for this purpose
by the premises user (maximum fine on conviction is a fine not exceeding level 1
on the standard scale, currently £200); and

e knowingly keeping or allowing to be kept on the premises any smuggled goods
which have been imported without payment of duty or which have otherwise
been unlawfully imported (maximum fine on conviction is a fine not exceeding
level 3 on the standard scale, currently £1,000).

In addition, where the premises are to be used primarily or exclusively for the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises, it is an offence to allow children under 16 to be present
when the premises are open for that purpose unless they are accompanied by an adult. In the case
of any premises at which sales or supplies of alcohol are taking place at all, it is an offence for a
child under 16 to be present there between the hours of midnight and Sam unless accompanied by
an adult. In both instances, the penalty on conviction is a fine not exceeding level 3 on the
standard scale, currently £1,000.

Note 1

A temporary event notice may only be given by an individual and not, for example, by an
organisation or club or business. The individual giving the notice is the proposed “premises
user”. Within businesses, clubs or organisations, one individual will therefore need to be
identified as the proposed premises user.

If you include an e-mail address in section 1(7) or 1(9), the licensing authority may send to this

the acknowledgement of receipt of your notice or any notice or counter notice it is required to
give under sections 104A, 106A or 107 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Note 2

For the purposes of the Licensing Act 2003, “premises” means any place. Premises will therefore
not always be a building with a formal address and postcode. Premises can include, for example,
public parks, recreation grounds and private land.

35



If a premises licence or club premises certificate has effect in relation to the premises (or any part
of the premises) which you want to use to carry on licensable activities, it is possible that any

conditions which apply to the licence or certificate may be imposed on the temporary event notice
if certain pre-conditions are met. These pre-conditions are that the police or the local authority
exercising environmental health functions object to the notice and the licensing authority decides:

e not to give a counter notice under section 105 of the Licensing Act 2003;

¢ the conditions apply to the licence or certificate; and

e the imposition of the conditions on the notice would not be inconsistent with the
carrying on of the licensable activities under the notice.

Note 3

A temporary event notice can be given for part of a building, such as a single room or a plot
within a larger area of land. You should provide a clear description of the area in which you
propose to carry on licensable activities. This is important as any licensable activities conducted
outside the area of the premises protected by the authority of this temporary event notice would
be unlawful and could lead to prosecution.

In addition, when holding the proposed event, the premises user would need to be able to restrict
the number of people on the premises at any one time when licensable activities are taking place

to less than 500. If more than 499 are on the premises when licensable activities are being carried
on, the licensable activities would be unlawful and the premises user would be liable to

prosecution. The maximum figure of 499 includes, for example, staff, organisers, stewards and
performers.

Note 4

A description of the nature of the premises assists the chief officer of police and local authority
exercising environmental health functions in deciding if any issues relating to the licensing
objectives are likely to arise. You should state clearly that the premises to be used are, for
example, a public house, a restaurant, an open field, a village hall or a beer tent.

Note 5

A description of the nature of the event similarly assists the chief officer of police and local
authority exercising environmental health functions in making a decision as to whether or not to
make an objection. You should state clearly that the event taking place at the premises would be,

for example, a wedding with a pay bar, the supply of beer at a particular farmers’ market, a
discotheque, the performance of a string quartet, a folk group or a rock band.

Note 6
The licensable activities are:
the sale by retail of alcohol;
the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of a club;
the provision of regulated entertainment; and

the provision of late night refreshment.

36



Please refer to Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003 for fuller details of the definitions
and exemptions relating to regulated entertainment and late night refreshment.

Regulated entertainment, subject to specified conditions and exemptions, includes:

(a) performance of a play;

(b) an exhibition of a film;

(©) an indoor sporting event;

(d) a boxing or wrestling entertainment;
(e) a performance of live music;

® any playing of recorded music;

(2) a performance of dance; and

(h) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g).

If you are uncertain whether or not the activities that you propose are licensable, you should
contact your licensing authority for further advice.

Note 7

Late notices can be given no later than 5 working days but no earlier than 9 working days before
the event in relation to which the notice is given. A late notice given later than 5 working days
before the event to which it relates will be returned as void and the activities described in it will
not be authorised.

The number of late notices that can be given in any one calendar year is limited to 10 for personal
licence holders and 2 for non-personal licence holders. These count towards the total number of
temporary event notices (i.e. 50 temporary event notices per year for personal licence holders and
5 temporary event notices for non-personal licence holders).

If there is an objection from either the police or local authority exercising environmental health
functions, the event will not go ahead and a counter notice will be issued.

Note 8

The maximum period for using premises for licensable activities under the authority of a
temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven days.

Note 9

You should state here the times during the event period, for example 48 hours, when you intend
to carry on licensable activities. For example, you may not intend to carry on licensable activities
throughout the entire 48 hour event period, and may intend to sell alcohol between 8.00 hrs and
23.00 hrs on each of the two days.

Note 10

No more than 499 may be on the premises for a temporary event at any one time when licensable
activities are being carried on. If you intend to have more than 499 attending the event, you
should obtain a premises licence for the event. Your licensing authority should be able to advise
you. The maximum figure of 499 includes not only the audience, spectators or consumers but
also, for example, staff, organisers, stewards and performers who will be present on the premises.

Note 11

If you indicate that alcohol will be supplied only for consumption on the premises, you would be
required to ensure that no person leaves the premises with alcohol supplied there. If such a supply
takes place, the premises user may be liable to prosecution for carrying on an unauthorised
licensable activity. Similarly, if the premises user gives notice that only supplies of alcohol for

37



consumption off the premises will take place, he/she must ensure that alcohol supplied is not
consumed on the premises. The premises user is free to give notice that he/she intends to catry on
both types of supplies. For this purpose, the supply of alcohol includes both of the first two
licensable activities listed in note 6 above.

Note 12

Relevant entertainment is defined in the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
(“the 1982 Act”) as any live performance or any live display of nudity which is of such a nature
that, ignoring financial gain, it must reasonably be assumed to be provided solely or principally
for the purpose of sexually stimulating any member of the audience (whether by verbal or other
means). Relevant entertainment therefore includes, but is not limited to, lap dancing and pole
dancing.

The 1982 Act requires premises which provide relevant entertainment to be licensed under that
Act for this purpose. Premises at which there have not been more than eleven occasions on which
such entertainment has been provided within a period of 12 months, no such occasion has lasted
for more than 24 hours and there has been a period of at least one month between each such
occasion are exempt from the requirement to obtain a licence under the 1982 Act. Such premises
are likely instead to require an authorisation under the Licensing Act 2003 to be used for such
activities as these are a licensable activity (the provision of regulated entertainment — see note 6
above). A temporary event notice may be given for this purpose.

Note 13

The holder of a valid personal licence issued under the Licensing Act 2003 may give up to 50
temporary event notices in any calendar year subject to the other limitations in the 2003 Act. A
proposed premises user who holds such a licence should give the details requested.

Note 14

As stated under Note 13, a personal licence holder (issued under the Licensing Act 2003) may
give up to 50 temporary event notices (including 10 late notices) in any calendar year. An
individual who does not hold a personal licence may only give 5 temporary event notices
(including 2 late notices) in England and Wales in any calendar year. A calendar year is the
period

between 1st January to 31st December inclusive in any year.

If an event straddles two calendar years, it will count against the limits on temporary event
notices (15 for each premises, 21 days for each premises, 50 per personal licence holder and 5 for
nonholders) for each year. However, only one notice needs to be given.

For the purposes of determining the overall limits of 50 temporary event notices per personal
licence holder (in a calendar year) and of 5 for a non-personal licence holder (in a calendar year),
temporary event notices given by an associate or a person who is in business with a premises user
(and that business involves carrying on licensable activities) count towards those totals. Note 15
below sets out the definition of an “associate”.

If a temporary event notice has been given for the same premises, by the same premises user, and
would have effect within 24 hours before the start of the event period under the current proposal

or
within 24 hours after the end of that period, the temporary event notice given would be void and
any licensable activities carried on under it would therefore be unlicensed.

For the purposes of determining whether or not the required gap of 24 hours is upheld, temporary
event notices given by an associate or a person who is in business with a premises user (and that

38



business involves carrying on licensable activities) count as if they had been given by the
premises
user.

Note 15

An “associate” of the proposed premises user is:

(a) the spouse or civil partner of that person;

(b) a child, parent, grandchild, grandparent, brother or sister of that person;
(c) an agent or employee of that person; or

(d) the spouse or civil partner of a person within (b) or (c).

For these purposes, a person living with another as that person’s husband or wife is to be treated
as
that person’s spouse.

Note 16

It is a requirement that you send at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority at least
ten working days (or five working days for a late notice) before the commencement of the
proposed licensable activities. The authority will give you written acknowledgement of the
receipt

of the notice. This will be important proof that you gave the notice and when you gave it for the
purposes of the Act. Some premises may be situated in two licensing authority areas, for example,
where a building or field straddles the local authority boundary. Where this is the case, at least
one copy of the notice must be sent to each of the licensing authorities identified, together

with the appropriate fee in each case. In such circumstances, you will receive acknowledgements
from all the relevant licensing authorities.

One copy must be sent to each of the chief officer of police and the local authority exercising
environmental health functions for the area in which the premises is situated at least ten working
days for a standard notice (or five working days for a late notice) before the commencement of
the

proposed licensable activities. Where the premises are situated in two police areas or
environmental health areas, a further copy will need to be sent to the further police force and local
authority exercising environmental health functions.

Note 17

Under the Licensing Act 2003, all temporary event notices are given subject to a mandatory
condition requiring that where the licensable activities involve the supply of alcohol, all such
supplies must be made by or under the authority of the named premises user. If there is a breach
of

this condition, the premises user and the individual making the supply in question would be liable
to prosecution. For this purpose, the supply of alcohol includes both of the first two licensable
activities listed in note 6 above.

Note 18

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in, or in connection with, a
temporary event notice. (A person is to be treated as making a false statement if he produces,
furnishes, signs or otherwise makes use of a document that contains a false statement.) To do so
could result in prosecution and an unlimited fine.

39



Note 19

You should not complete section 10 of the notice, which is for use by the licensing authority. It
may complete this section as one means of giving you written acknowledgement of its receipt of
the notice.

40



APPENDIX 5

Temporary Event Notice

Before completing this notice, please read the guidance notes at the end of the notice. If you are
completing this notice by hand, please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases, ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink or typed. Use additional sheets if
necessary. You should keep a copy of the completed notice for your records. You must send at
least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority and additional copies must be sent to the
chief officer of police and the local authority exercising environmental health functions for the
area in which the premises are situated. The licensing authority will give to you written
acknowledgement of the receipt of the notice.

I, the proposed premises user, hereby give notice under section 100 of the Licensing Act 2003 of
my proposal to carry on a temporary activity at the premises described below.

1. The personal details of premises user (Please read note 1)

1. Your name

Title Mr (A "Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] Other (please state)
Surname
Forenames ﬁ da )

2. Previous names (Please enter details of any previous names or maiden names, if applicable.
Please continue on a separate sheet if necessary)

Title Mr [f Mrs [] Miss [ | Ms [[] Other (please state)

Surname —

Forenames | ‘f L{S %f ) -

3. Your date of birth | Day Month Year

4. Your place of birth | "2 Uy = \ A<

5. National Insurance Number - the separate b
correspondence
box below)

6. Your current address (We will use this address to correspond with you unless you complete
the separate correspondence box below)

DN MATkeeb Clveelb

Post town VAV%P\I/\ «L RoRicode Lfé = 1#\ \\\

7. Other contact details

Telephone numbers
Daytime

Evening (optional)
Mobile (optional)

Fax number
(optional)

E-Mail address (if
available)

8. Alternative address for correspondence (If you complete the details below, we will use this
address to correspond with you)

Post town | Postcode

41



9. Alternative contact details (if applicable)

Telephone numbers:
Daytime

Evening (optional)
Mobile (optional)

Fax number
(optional)

E-Mail address (if
available)

— = — e —— — === T e e —— ——

22/Ths promises SRS 17 - TR S Ion T L

Please give the address of the premlses where you L intend to carry on the hcensable act1v1t1es or,
if it has no address, give a detailed description (including the Ordnance Survey references)
(Please read note 2)

54 WAVlee Llise &
fchh

Does a premises licence or club premises certificate have effect in relation to the premises (or
any part of the premises)? If so, please enter the licence or certificate number below.

Premises licence number WD L degé

Club premises certificate number ——

~
If you intend to use only part of the premises at this address or intend to restrict the area to
which this notice applies, please give a description and details below. (Please read note 3)

Please describe the nature of the premises below. (Please read note 4)

v =2V &—Jbﬁ R

Please describe the nature of the event below. (Please read note 5)

fodarglon % N2> Fear W

42




3. The licensable activities - - Sl

Please state the licensable activities that you intend to carry on at the premlses (please tick all
licensable activities you intend to carry on). (Please read note 6)

The sale by retail of alcohol

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of the
club

The provision of regulated entertainment

The provision of late night refreshment

DIQ\D L1

Are you giving a late temporary event notice? (Please read note 7)

Please state the dates on which you intend to use these premises for licensable activities. (Please
read note 8)

Zahe . U\L A
Zol\ 2
RN

Please state the times during the event period that you propose to carry on licensable
activities(please give times in 24 hour clock). (Please read note 9)

20T v QZ o Nle QG\@C] Vt/\@rvaeﬁ

'?Jcﬂr TEe OoHece W\
3\ ° T Sl oS (W (N
Please state the maximum number of people at any one time that you intend to allow to
be present at the premises during the times when you intend to carry on licensable 2_§ -
activities, including any staff, organisers or performers. (Please read note 10)
If the licensable activities will include the supply of alcohol, please state | On the D
whether the supplies will be for consumption on or off the premises, or premises
both(please tick as appropriate). (Please read note 11) only
Off the
premises D
only

Both D

Please state if the licensable activities will include the provision of relevant entertainment. If so,
please state the times during the event period that you propose to provide relevant entertainment.
(please read note 12)

e

43



4. Personal licence holders (Please read note 13)

Do you currently hold a valid personal licence? (Please tick)

Yes

If “Yes” please provide the details of your personal licence below.

Issuing licensing authority

Licence number

Date of issue

Date of expiry

Any further relevant details

Lapply to you) |

15 .Prevmusctem_porary event mhcesg,romhave gwcn (Please read nate 14 and uck the boxes that

Have you previously given a temporary event notice in respect of any premlses for
events falling in the same calendar year as the event for which you are now giving
this temporary event notice?

I Yes

No

If answering yes, please state the number of temporary event notices (including the
number of late temporary event notices, if any) you have given for events in that
same calendar year

Have you already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the
event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Yes

[l

D//

6. Associates and business colleagues (Please read note 15 and tick the boxes that apply to you)

Has any associate of yours given a temporary event notice for an event in the same
calendar year as the event for which you are now giving a temporary event notice?

Yes

[]

No

o

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices (including
the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your associate(s) have given for
events in the same calendar year.

Has any associate of yours already given a temporary event notice for the same
premises in which the event period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after
the event period proposed in this notice?

Yes

No

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities given
a temporary event notice for an event in the same calendar year as the event for
which you are now giving a temporary event notice?

Yes

No

If answering yes, please state the total number of temporary event notices
(including the number of late temporary event notices, if any) your business
colleague(s) have given for events in the same calendar year.

Has any person with whom you are in business carrying on licensable activities
already given a temporary event notice for the same premises in which the event
period:

a) ends 24 hours or less before; or

b) begins 24 hours or less after

the event period proposed in this notice?

Yes

No

44



7. Checklist (Please read note 16) < ' reitelul

I have: (Please tick the appropriate boxes)

Sent at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority for the area in which the
premises are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the chief officer of police for the area in which the premises
are situated

Sent a copy of this notice to the local authority exercising environmental health functions
for the area in which the premises are situated

If the premises are situated in one or more licensing authority areas, sent at least one copy
of this notice to each additional licensing authority

If the premises are situated in one or more police areas, sent a copy of this notice to each
additional chief officer of police

If the premises are situated in one or more local authority areas, sent a copy of this notice
to each additional local authority exercising environmental health functions

Made or enclosed payment of the fee for the application

Signed the declaration in Section 9 below

/D,szz JZL/D/D /E /EI

"8 Condition (Please readmote 17) o

It is a condition of this temporary event notice that where the relevant hcensable activities
described in Section 3 above include the supply of alcohol that all such supplies are made by or
under the authority of the premises user.

| 9. Declarations (Pleasereadnote 18) © = = 0 0 0

The information contained in this form is correct to the best of my knowledge and behef

I understand that it is an offence:

(i) to knowingly or recklessly make a false statement in or in connection with this temporary
event notice and that a person is liable on summary conviction for such an offence to a fine not
exceeding level 5 on the standard scale; and

(ii) to permit an unauthorised licensable activity to be carried on at any place and that a person is
liable on summary conviction for any such offence to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to
imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months, or to both.

D
ate @q,zL ,'2,0(@

N f P
| fida Nalin

For completion by the licensing authority

10. Acknowledgement (Please read pote 19)

I acknowledge receipt of this temporary event notice.

Signature
On behalf of the licensing authority

Date

Name of
Officer signing

45




NOTES
General

In these notes, a person who gives a temporary event notice is called a “premises user”.

The police and local authority exercising environmental health functions may intervene on the
grounds of any of the four licensing objectives (the prevention of crime and disorder, public
safety, the prevention of public nuisance, and the protection of children from harm) to prevent the
occurrence of an event at which permitted temporary activities are to take place or to agree a
modification of the arrangements for such an event. However, the licensing authority will
intervene of its own volition in the cases described below.

First, it will issue a counter notice if there is an objection to a late temporary event notice (see
note 7 below).

Secondly, it may issue a notice in relation to its decision to impose conditions on a temporary
event notice (see note 2 below).

Thirdly, it will issue a counter notice if the first, second, third and fifth of the limits set out below
would be exceeded. If any of the limits below are breached or if a counter notice has been issued,
any licensable activities taking place would be unauthorised and the premises user would be
liable to prosecution. The limitations apply to:

e the number of times a person may give a temporary event notice (50 times per
year for a personal licence holder and 5 times per year for other people);

e the number of times a person may give a late temporary event notice (10 times
per year for a personal licence holder and 2 times per year for other people);

e the number of times a temporary event notice may be given in respect of any
particular premises (15 times in a calendar year);

e the length of time a temporary event may last for these purposes (168 hours or 7
days);

e the maximum aggregate duration of the periods covered by temporary event
notices at any individual premises (21 days per calendar year); and

e the scale of the event in terms of the maximum number of people attending at any
one time (a maximum of 499).

For the purposes of determining the overall limits of 50 temporary event notices per personal
licence holder (in a calendar year) and of 5 for a non-personal licence holder (in a calendar year),
temporary event notices given by an associate or a person who is in business with a premises user
(and that business involves carrying on licensable activities) count towards those totals. The
limits applying to late temporary event notices are included within the overall limits applying to
the total number of temporary event notices. Note 15 below sets out the definition of an
“associate”.

When permitted temporary activities take place, a premises user must ensure that either:

e acopy of the temporary event notice is prominently displayed at the premises; or
e the temporary event notice is kept at the premises either in his own custody or in
the custody of a person present and working at the premises and whom he has

nominated for that purpose.

Where the temporary event notice is in the custody of a nominated person, a notice specifying
that fact and the position held by that person must be displayed prominently at the premises.

Where the temporary event notice or a notice specifying the nominated person is not displayed, a
constable or an authorised person (for example, a licensing officer, fire officer or environmental

46



health officer) may require the premises user to produce the temporary event notice for
examination. Similarly, where the nominated person has the temporary event notice in his
custody, a constable or authorised person may require that person to produce it for examination.
Failure to produce the temporary event notice without reasonable excuse would be an offence.

It should also be noted that the following, among other things, are offences under the Licensing
Act 2003:

e the sale or supply of alcohol to children under 18 years of age (maximum fine on
conviction is an unlimited fine);

e allowing the sale of alcohol to children under 18 (maximum fine on conviction is
an unlimited fine);

e knowingly allowing the consumption of alcohol on the premises by a person aged
under 18 (maximum fine on conviction is an unlimited fine);

e allowing disorderly behaviour on the premises (maximum fine on conviction is a
fine not exceeding level 3 on the standard scale, currently £1,000);

e the sale of alcohol to a person who is drunk (maximum fine on conviction is a
fine not exceeding level 3 on the standard scale, currently £1,000);

e obtaining alcohol for a person who is drunk (maximum fine on conviction is a
fine not exceeding level 3 on the standard scale, currently £1,000);

e knowingly allowing a person aged under 18 to make any sale or supply of
alcohol unless the sale or supply has been specifically approved by the premises
user or any individual aged 18 or over who has been authorised for this purpose
by the premises user (maximum fine on conviction is a fine not exceeding level 1
on the standard scale, currently £200); and

¢ knowingly keeping or allowing to be kept on the premises any smuggled goods
which have been imported without payment of duty or which have otherwise
been unlawfully imported (maximum fine on conviction is a fine not exceeding
level 3 on the standard scale, currently £1,000).

In addition, where the premises are to be used primarily or exclusively for the sale or supply of
alcohol for consumption on the premises, it is an offence to allow children under 16 to be present
when the premises are open for that purpose unless they are accompanied by an adult. In the case
of any premises at which sales or supplies of alcohol are taking place at all, it is an offence for a
child under 16 to be present there between the hours of midnight and Sam unless accompanied by
an adult. In both instances, the penalty on conviction is a fine not exceeding level 3 on the
standard scale, currently £1,000.

Note 1

A temporary event notice may only be given by an individual and not, for example, by an
organisation or club or business. The individual giving the notice is the proposed “premises
user”. Within businesses, clubs or organisations, one individual will therefore need to be
identified as the proposed premises user.

If you include an e-mail address in section 1(7) or 1(9), the licensing authority may send to this

the acknowledgement of receipt of your notice or any notice or counter notice it is required to
give under sections 104A, 106A or 107 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Note 2
For the purposes of the Licensing Act 2003, “premises” means any place. Premises will therefore

not always be a building with a formal address and postcode. Premises can include, for example,
public parks, recreation grounds and private land.

47



If a premises licence or club premises certificate has effect in relation to the premises (or any part
of the premises) which you want to use to carry on licensable activities, it is possible that any

conditions which apply to the licence or certificate may be imposed on the temporary event notice
if certain pre-conditions are met. These pre-conditions are that the police or the local authority
exercising environmental health functions object to the notice and the licensing authority decides:

e not to give a counter notice under section 105 of the Licensing Act 2003;
the conditions apply to the licence or certificate; and

e the imposition of the conditions on the notice would not be inconsistent with the
carrying on of the licensable activities under the notice.

Note 3

A temporary event notice can be given for part of a building, such as a single room or a plot
within a larger area of land. You should provide a clear description of the area in which you
propose to carry on licensable activities. This is important as any licensable activities conducted
outside the area of the premises protected by the authority of this temporary event notice would
be unlawful and could lead to prosecution.

In addition, when holding the proposed event, the premises user would need to be able to restrict
the number of people on the premises at any one time when licensable activities are taking place
to less than 500. If more than 499 are on the premises when licensable activities are being carried
on, the licensable activities would be unlawful and the premises user would be liable to
prosecution. The maximum figure of 499 includes, for example, staff, organisers, stewards and
performers.

Note 4
A description of the nature of the premises assists the chief officer of police and local authority
exercising environmental health functions in deciding if any issues relating to the licensing

objectives are likely to arise. You should state clearly that the premises to be used are, for
example, a public house, a restaurant, an open field, a village hall or a beer tent.

Note 5

A description of the nature of the event similarly assists the chief officer of police and local
authority exercising environmental health functions in making a decision as to whether or not to
make an objection. You should state clearly that the event taking place at the premises would be,

for example, a wedding with a pay bar, the supply of beer at a particular farmers’ market, a
discotheque, the performance of a string quartet, a folk group or a rock band.

Note 6

The licensable activities are:
the sale by retail of alcohol;
the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club to, or to the order of, a member of a club;
the provision of regulated entertainment; and

the provision of late night refreshment.

48



Please refer to Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003 for fuller details of the definitions
and exemptions relating to regulated entertainment and late night refreshment.

Regulated entertainment, subject to specified conditions and exemptions, includes:

(a) performance of a play;

(b) an exhibition of a film;

(c) an indoor sporting event;

(d) a boxing or wrestling entertainment;

(e) a performance of live music;

® any playing of recorded music;

(2 a performance of dance; and

(h) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g).

If you are uncertain whether or not the activities that you propose are licensable, you should
contact your licensing authority for further advice.

Note 7

Late notices can be given no later than 5 working days but no earlier than 9 working days before
the event in relation to which the notice is given. A late notice given later than 5 working days
before the event to which it relates will be returned as void and the activities described in it will
not be authorised.

The number of late notices that can be given in any one calendar year is limited to 10 for personal
licence holders and 2 for non-personal licence holders. These count towards the total number of
temporary event notices (i.e. 50 temporary event notices per year for personal licence holders and
5 temporary event notices for non-personal licence holders).

If there is an objection from either the police or local authority exercising environmental health
functions, the event will not go ahead and a counter notice will be issued.

Note 8

The maximum period for using premises for licensable activities under the authority of a
temporary event notice is 168 hours or seven days.

Note 9

You should state here the times during the event period, for example 48 hours, when you intend
to carry on licensable activities. For example, you may not intend to carry on licensable activities
throughout the entire 48 hour event period, and may intend to sell alcohol between 8.00 hrs and
23.00 hrs on each of the two days.

Note 10

No more than 499 may be on the premises for a temporary event at any one time when licensable
activities are being carried on. If you intend to have more than 499 attending the event, you
should obtain a premises licence for the event. Your licensing authority should be able to advise
you. The maximum figure of 499 includes not only the audience, spectators or consumers but
also, for example, staff, organisers, stewards and performers who will be present on the premises.

Note 11

If you indicate that alcohol will be supplied only for consumption on the premises, you would be
required to ensure that no person leaves the premises with alcohol supplied there. If such a supply
takes place, the premises user may be liable to prosecution for carrying on an unauthorised
licensable activity. Similarly, if the premises user gives notice that only supplies of alcohol for

49



consumption off the premises will take place, he/she must ensure that alcohol supplied is not
consumed on the premises. The premises user is free to give notice that he/she intends to carry on
both types of supplies. For this purpose, the supply of alcohol includes both of the first two
licensable activities listed in note 6 above.

Note 12

Relevant entertainment is defined in the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
(“the 1982 Act”) as any live performance or any live display of nudity which is of such a nature
that, ignoring financial gain, it must reasonably be assumed to be provided solely or principally
for the purpose of sexually stimulating any member of the audience (whether by verbal or other
means). Relevant entertainment therefore includes, but is not limited to, lap dancing and pole
dancing.

The 1982 Act requires premises which provide relevant entertainment to be licensed under that
Act for this purpose. Premises at which there have not been more than eleven occasions on which
such entertainment has been provided within a period of 12 months, no such occasion has lasted
for more than 24 hours and there has been a period of at least one month between each such
occasion are exempt from the requirement to obtain a licence under the 1982 Act. Such premises
are likely instead to require an authorisation under the Licensing Act 2003 to be used for such
activities as these are a licensable activity (the provision of regulated entertainment — see note 6
above). A temporary event notice may be given for this purpose.

Note 13

The holder of a valid personal licence issued under the Licensing Act 2003 may give up to 50
temporary event notices in any calendar year subject to the other limitations in the 2003 Act. A
proposed premises user who holds such a licence should give the details requested.

Note 14

As stated under Note 13, a personal licence holder (issued under the Licensing Act 2003) may
give up to 50 temporary event notices (including 10 late notices) in any calendar year. An
individual who does not hold a personal licence may only give 5 temporary event notices
(including 2 late notices) in England and Wales in any calendar year. A calendar year is the
period

between 1st January to 31st December inclusive in any year.

If an event straddles two calendar years, it will count against the limits on temporary event
notices (15 for each premises, 21 days for each premises, 50 per personal licence holder and 5 for
nonholders) for each year. However, only one notice needs to be given.

For the purposes of determining the overall limits of 50 temporary event notices per personal
licence holder (in a calendar year) and of 5 for a non-personal licence holder (in a calendar year),
temporary event notices given by an associate or a person who is in business with a premises user
(and that business involves carrying on licensable activities) count towards those totals. Note 15
below sets out the definition of an “associate”.

If a temporary event notice has been given for the same premises, by the same premises user, and
would have effect within 24 hours before the start of the event period under the current proposal

or
within 24 hours after the end of that period, the temporary event notice given would be void and
any licensable activities carried on under it would therefore be unlicensed.

For the purposes of determining whether or not the required gap of 24 hours is upheld, temporary
event notices given by an associate or a person who is in business with a premises user (and that

50



business involves carrying on licensable activities) count as if they had been given by the
premises
user.

Note 15

An “associate” of the proposed premises user is:

(a) the spouse or civil partner of that person;

(b) a child, parent, grandchild, grandparent, brother or sister of that person;
© an agent or employee of that person; or

(d) the spouse or civil partner of a person within (b) or (c).

For these purposes, a person living with another as that person’s husband or wife is to be treated
as
that person’s spouse.

Note 16

It is a requirement that you send at least one copy of this notice to the licensing authority at least
ten working days (or five working days for a late notice) before the commencement of the
proposed licensable activities. The authority will give you written acknowledgement of the
receipt

of the notice. This will be important proof that you gave the notice and when you gave it for the
purposes of the Act. Some premises may be situated in two licensing authority areas, for example,
where a building or field straddles the local authority boundary. Where this is the case, at least
one copy of the notice must be sent to each of the licensing authorities identified, together

with the appropriate fee in each case. In such circumstances, you will receive acknowledgements
from all the relevant licensing authorities.

One copy must be sent to each of the chief officer of police and the local authority exercising
environmental health functions for the area in which the premises is situated at least ten working
days for a standard notice (or five working days for a late notice) before the commencement of
the

proposed licensable activities. Where the premises are situated in two police areas or
environmental health areas, a further copy will need to be sent to the further police force and local
authority exercising environmental health functions.

Note 17

Under the Licensing Act 2003, all temporary event notices are given subject to a mandatory
condition requiring that where the licensable activities involve the supply of alcohol, all such
supplies must be made by or under the authority of the named premises user. If there is a breach
of

this condition, the premises user and the individual making the supply in question would be liable
to prosecution. For this purpose, the supply of alcohol includes both of the first two licensable
activities listed in note 6 above.

Note 18

It is an offence knowingly or recklessly to make a false statement in, or in connection with, a
temporary event notice. (A person is to be treated as making a false statement if he produces,
furnishes, signs or otherwise makes use of a document that contains a false statement.) To do so
could result in prosecution and an unlimited fine.

51



Note 19
You should not complete section 10 of the notice, which is for use by the licensing authority. It

may complete this section as one means of giving you written acknowledgement of its receipt of
the notice.

52



oy
s Force Licensing Department

§>ng eicestershire Mansfield House

74 Belgrave Gate

::- POIL Leicester LE1 3GG

?//,. ﬁ.\\\\§ Protecting our communities Tel: 101

PoLiC
’I"'\

www.leics.police.uk

APPENDIX 6
Leicestershire Police

Licensing Act 2003 — Representation in respect of Temporary Event
Notices

Details of person or body making representation
Your Name: Nigel Rixon

Your Address: Force Licensing Department,
Mansfield House,

74 Belgrave Gate,

Leicester LE1 3GG

Details of premises representation is about

Name of Express Grill Chicken and Pizza
Premises:
Address of 59 Market Street
premises: Ashby
LE65 1AH

Application No.
(if known)

Applicant Fida Hussain

Date of Event 17" — 18" December 2016
215 - 25" December 2016
29" — 15 January 2017

Date application
received by 9™ December 2016
Police

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation
relates to:

Prevention of crime and disorder
Public Safety

Prevention of public nuisance
Protection of children from harm

CIXIXIX

53



Please summarise your concerns about this application:

| write in my capacity as the Licensing Manager for the Leicestershire Police on the
authority delegated to me by the Chief Constable.

These are three applications to vary the sale of late night refreshments (no alcohol)
with an increase of 2 hours to 2 am, on 21st and 29" December 2016. An increase of
1.5 hours from 1am until 4 a.m. on 17", 23rd, 30™, 31%" and 1% January 2017.

These premises are situated on Market Street which is within the cumulative impact
area as adopted by the Licensing Authority.

The area is very popular due to the bars and clubs and sees an increase in footfall as
the weekend approaches.

The premises have recently come to the attention of the police with evidence of
breaches of their current licence.

The premises licence stipulates that orders for food and drink shall cease at 02.15
hours and doors to the premises will be closed at this time.

It also has a further condition that 1 SIA authorised door staff will be employed
between 23.00 and the terminal hour.

On the 12" November police witnessed sales at 02.40 hours and no door staff
present.

13" November police visited the premises at 02.30 and although staff were stopping
people entering, there were still customers inside.

20™ November police visited the premises at 02.30, where customers were queuing
to enter the premises. Although the PLH was spoken to, when police returned 10
minutes later sales were continuing.

On the 9" December 2016 a meeting was held with the PLH, Frida Hussain,
concerning the unlicensed activities with Sergeant Barlow.

During the meeting the breaches were explained and not contested by the PLH.
The PLH agreed to uphold the current Licence conditions and a further meeting was

proposed in 3 months to consider a proposed application to increase the premises
hours.

Licensing Manager Nigel Rixon

Date: 14" December 2016

52




Copy to:-
Applicant:-

Fida Hussain

365 Barking Road
East Ham
London

E6 2JX

Local Authority:-

Licensing Department,
North West Leicestershire
District Council

Council Offices

Coalville

LEICS

LE67 3FJ

85




This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 7

Legal and Support Services
Licensing
Please ask for. Paul Dennis
Telephone: 01530 454838
Fax. 01530 454574
Our Ref:
Your Ref;
Date: 15 December 2016
Mr F Hussain
Favourite Chicken and Pizza
59 Market Street
Ashby De La Zouch

Leics.
LE67 1AH

Dear Mr Hussain

LICENSING ACT 2003 - LATE TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE (TENS)
Favourite Chicken and Pizza, 59 Market Street, Ashby De La Zouch, Leics.

| write further to the late temporary event notice submitted by you for an event at the above named
premises on 17" and 18" December 2016.

_In respect of the late temporary event notice, the Licensing Authority has received an objection
notice from Leicestershire Police relating to the crime and disorder, public safety, public nuisance
and protection of children from harm licensing objectives. As an objection has been received the
event must not go ahead. Please note that where a late TEN has received objections, there is no
scope for a hearing.

Please note that the Licensing Act 2003 does not make provision for you to appeal against
this counter notice.

Under section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003, a person commits an offence if he carries on a
licensable activity on or from any premises otherwise than under and in accordance with an
authorisation; or if he knowingly allows a licensable activity to be so carried on. A person
convicted of such an offence is liable to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months
or to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to both.

Please find the counter notice enclosed.

Should you have any queries regarding this letter please do not hesitate to contact me direct on
01530 454838 or alternatively via email on paul.dennis@nwleicestershire.qov.uk

Yours Sincerely

Paul Dennis
Licensing Enforcement Officer

57



e
Nort I West

[ FICESTERSHIRE
DISTRICT COUNCIL

Counter Notice (Late Temporary Event Notice) — Permitted Temporary Activities

On 9" December 2016 the licensing authority received from you, Mr Fida Hussain a
late temporary event notice (“the notice”) in respect of proposed temporary licensable
activities due to take place on 17" and 18" December 2016 at Favourite Chicken and
Pizza, 59 Market Street, Ashby De La Zouch, Leics. The licensing authority has
received an objection under section 104(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 (“the Act”).

The objection which applies is indicated by an “X” in the following table.

Objection Insert “X” as
applicable

A chief officer of police for any police area in which the premises are
situated is satisfied that allowing the premises to be used in X
accordance with the notice would undermine a licensing objective.

A local authority exercising environmental health functions for the
area in which the premises are situated is satisfied that allowing the
premises to be used in accordance with the notice would undermine
a licensing objective.

A copy of this counter notice will be sent to the chief of police and the local authority
exercising environmental health functions for the area in which the premises specified in the
late temporary event notice you gave is situated.

The Licensing Act 2003 does not make provision for you to
appeal against this counter notice.

Under section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003, a person commits an offence if he carries on a
licensable activity on or from any premises otherwise than under and in accordance with an
authorisation; or if he knowingly allows a licensable activity to be so carried on. A person
convicted of such an offence is liable to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months or
to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to both.

SIGNATURE DATE

On behalf of the licensing authority

Name of Officer signing

Page 1 of 1
58



APPENDIX 8

@8 .
N :_' Legal and Support Services
NorthWest
S TO BRSTERAQL Please ask for. Paul Dennis
-J|L||k|1]q|t?‘r ! Iﬁ|l\rh|] IJIC |E: Telephone: 01530 454838
Fax. 01530 454574
Our Ref:
Your Ref:
Date; 15 December 2016
Mr F Hussain

Favourite Chicken and Pizza
59 Market Street
Ashby De La Zouch

Leics.
LE67 1AH

Dear Mr Hussain

LICENSING ACT 2003 - LATE TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE (TENS)
Favourite Chicken and Pizza, 59 Market Street, Ashby De La Zouch, Leics.

[ write further to the late temporary event notice submitted by you for an event at the above named
premises on 21st to 25" December 2016.

In respect of the late temporary event notice, the Licensing Authority has received an objection
notice from Leicestershire Police relating to the crime and disorder, public safety, public nuisance
and protection of children from harm licensing objectives. As an objection has been received the
event must not go ahead. Please note that where a late TEN has received objections, there is no

scope for a hearing.

Please note that the Licensing Act 2003 does not make provision for you to appeal against
this counter notice.

Under section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003, a person commits an offence if he carries on a
licensable activity on or from any premises otherwise than under and in accordance with an
authorisation; or if he knowingly allows a licensable activity to be so carried on. A person
convicted of such an offence is liable to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months

or to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to both.

Please find the counter notice enclosed.

Should you have any queries regarding this letter please do not hesitate to contact me direct on
01530 454838 or alternatively via email on paul.dennis@nwleicestershire.gov.uk

Yours, Sincerel

Paul Dennis
Licensing Enforcement Officer

COUNCIL OFFICES, COALVILLE, LEICESTERSHIRE, LEG7 350) # TEL (01530) 454545 ¥ FAX (01530) 454506
DX 23662 COALVILLE # MINICOM: (01530) 454542 #® WEB SITE: http://www.nwleics.gov.uk



DISTRICT COUNCIL

.Nc);'ﬂi st i
[ LEICESTERSHIRE [Nt th

%%

d

Counter Notice (Late Temporary Event Notice) — Permitted Temporary Activities

On 9" December 2016 the licensing authority received from you, Mr Fida Hussain a
late temporary event notice (“the notice”) in respect of proposed temporary licensable
activities due to take place on 21st to 25th December 2016 at Favourite Chicken and
Pizza, 59 Market Street, Ashby De La Zouch, Leics. The licensing authority has
received an objection under section 104(2) of the Licensing Act 2003 (“the Act”).

The objection which applies is indicated by an “X” in the following table.

Insert “X” as

Objection
applicable

A chief officer of police for any police area in which the premises are
situated is satisfied that allowing the premises to be used in X
accordance with the notice would undermine a licensing objective.

A local authority exercising environmental health functions for the
area in which the premises are situated is satisfied that allowing the
premises to be used in accordance with the notice would undermine

a licensing objective.

A copy of this counter notice will be sent to the chief of police and the local authority
exercising environmental health functions for the area in which the premises specified in the
late temporary event notice you gave is situated.

The Licensing Act 2003 does not make provision for you to
appeal against this counter notice.

Under section 136 of the Licensing Act 2003, a person commits an offence if he carries on a
licensable activity on or from any premises otherwise than under and in accordance with an
authorisation; or if he knowingly allows a licensable activity to be so carried on. A person
convicted of such an offence is liable to imprisonment for a term not exceeding six months or

to a fine not exceeding £20,000, or to both.

SIGNATURE DATE

s|iz|zo6

On behalf of the licensing authority

Dol DEMS

Name of Officer signing

Page 1 of 1

COUNCIL OFFICES, COALVILLE, LEICESTERSHIRE, LE@G@FJ * TEL (01530) 454545 ¥ FAX (01530) 454506
DX 23662 COALVILLE # MINICOM: (01530) 454542 % WEB SITE: http://www.nwleics.gov.uk



	Agenda
	4 Consideration of Objection Notice in Relation to a Temporary Event Notice
	Appendix 1, Favourite Chicken and Pizza Premise Licence REDACTED
	Appendix 2, Location Map
	Appendix 3, Late TEN Application 17-18.12.2016 REDACTED
	Appendix 4, Late TEN Application 21-25.12.2016 REDACTED
	Appendix 5, TEN Appication 29-31.12.2016 REDACTED
	Appendix 6, Rep Express Pizza and Grill Ten -2016 (003)
	Appendix 7, Counter Notice Late TEN 17-18.12.2016
	Appendix 8, Counter notice Late TEN 21-25.12.2016 REDACTED




